Exhibit B:

Governor’s Approval



---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Andres F. Rhodes <andres.rhodes@governor.arkansas.gov>

Date: Tue, Mar 10, 2020 at 10:44 AM

Subject: Re: Rule No. 23 - Rquest for approval

To: Shane Khoury <Shane.Khoury@aogc.state.ar.us>

CC: Caleb Stanton <Caleb.Stanton@governor.arkansas.gov>, keogh@adeq.state.ar.us
<keogh@adeq.state.ar.us>, linck@adeq.state.ar.us <linck@adeq.state.ar.us>, rouse(@adeq.state.ar.us
<rouse@adeq.state.ar.us>

Shane,

The Governor approved your changes to Rule 23. Please continue with the promulgation process.

-Andrés

From: Shane Khoury <Shane.Khoury@aogc.state.ar.us>

Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 at 8:19 AM

To: "Andres F. Rhodes" <andres.rhodes@governor.arkansas.gov>

Cc: Caleb Stanton <Caleb.Stanton@governor.arkansas.gov>, "keogh@adeq.state.ar.us"
<keogh@adeq.state.ar.us>, "linck(@adeq.state.ar.us" <linck(@adeq.state.ar.us>, "rouse@adeq.state.ar.us"
<rouse(@adeq.state.ar.us>

Subject: Re: Rule No. 23 - Rquest for approval

I plan to drop these off today or tomorrow.

Shane



